
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on August 8, 2017, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

 
9:10 Consent Agenda 

1. July 25, 2017 Board Proceedings 
2. Roseau River Watershed Board Appointment(s) - Authorization to Advertise 
3. North Star Trail Alliance - Request for Reimbursement 
4. Association of MN Counties Extension Committee Appointment 
5. Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit - Whitetails Unlimited 

 
9:15 Department Reports 
 1. Auditor 
  a. University of Minnesota Memorandum of Agreement - Addendum 
  
9:30 County Board Items  

1. Warroad River Watershed Board Appointment(s) 
2. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
10:30 Unfinished Business 

 
10:30 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 8, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
July 25, 2017 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the July 25, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

July 25, 2017 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, July 25, 2017. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Mark Foldesi. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Glenda Phillipe, 
Jack Swanson and Russell Walker.  Others present were Jeff Pelowski, Martha Monsrud, Patricia 
Ignaszewski, Sue Grafstrom, Kerry Peterson, and Mitchell Peterson. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski reminded the Board of a planning meeting to be held in Thief River 
Falls on August 3rd to decide how the eight Counties in NW MN plan to move forward concerning 
the issues we are having with the State Auditor’s Office; and, provided the Board with an update on 
the $1.25 million reimbursement provided by the State Legislature for FEMA ditch repairs. The 
Board acknowledged receipt of a thank you note from Roseau Food Shelf for Roseau County’s 
donation to the backpack program. 

  
APPROVE BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and 

carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 7/13/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  2,711.98 
 CULINEX  3,053.15 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 3,106.80 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  2,895.00 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,004.00 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  3,129.00 
 NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE 100,931.50 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  3,498.77 
 ROSEAU CITY  11,115.53 
 ROSEAU/LOW SPORTSMAN CLUB  9,293.55 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 2,142.32 
 22 Payments less than 2,000.00  13,807.53 

Final Total:  157,689.13 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 7/20/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER  27,235.89 



 

 ROSEAU CO SOIL & WATER CONS  27,258.00 
 ROSEAU ROOFING & REMODELING  27,000.00 
 7 Payments less than 2,000.00  2,711.07 

Final Total:  84,204.96 
Warrants Approved On 7/25/2017 For Payment 7/28/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 GARTNER REFRIGERATION CO  9,701.56 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  8,397.88 
 MJ ARCHITECTURAL STUDIOS INC  4,913.61 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 4,440.00 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  2,139.60 
 RELIANCE TELEPHONE SYSTEMS  4,400.00 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,035.73 
 42 Payments less than 2,000.00  21,317.76 

Final Total:  58,346.14 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

Kerry Peterson and Mitchell Peterson, landowners in Section 28 of Unorganized Township 
162, Range 44 (Juneberry), met with the Board regarding excess water dumping into their property 
as there is no lateral for a drainage outlet in this portion of the Ditch 72 system.  Engineer Ketring 
will meet with the Peterson’s and will do research to determine possible options. 
  
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 

by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the July 11, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings; approved a Broadband 
Development Program Resolution of Support, (Resolution #2017-07-01); authorized the hire of 
Steven L. Gust as a Heavy Equipment Operator (Grade 5, Step A) effective August 14, 2017; 
approved submission of the Social Worker position job description for re-evaluation; and, accepted 
the Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs Operational Enhancement Grant, (Resolution #2017-
07-02). 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Buffer Strip Payment Distribution 
 

The Board discussed Buffer Strip Program State funding distribution options. This item was 
tabled pending further discussion with the Roseau County Soil and Water Conservation District.  
The Board will invite Scott Johnson to come to the Committee of the Whole meeting on August 1, 
2017. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (July 11-July 24, 2017) 
  

Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau River Watershed Board 
- Whitney Lake Project Informational Meeting; Social Services Board; Highway Committee; and 
Joint Powers Natural Resources Board. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board and 
Highway Committee. 
 



 

Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Lake Township Board; 
Warroad Parks and Rec Board; Warroad School Board; Social Services Board; Highway 
Committee; Roseau County Fair Booth planning meeting; Team EPIC Fair Booth planning meeting; 
and Warroad City Council. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Jadis Town Board; 
Northwest Emergency Communications Board; Statewide Emergency Communications Board 
Finance Committee; Roseau County Fair Banquet; Convention and Visitors Bureau; Economic 
Development Authority; Civic and Commerce Association Executive Committee; Social Services 
Board; Highway Committee; Northwest Minnesota Housing and Redevelopment Authority; Roseau 
County Fair Booth planning meeting; Team EPIC Fair Booth planning meeting; Building Committee 
meeting; and Roseau School Board. 
  
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Warroad River Watershed 
District; Roseau County Fair Banquet; Social Services Board; Highway Committee; and Joint 
Powers Natural Resources Board.  
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 10:45 a.m.  The next 
regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for August 8, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Mark Foldesi, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 8, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau River Watershed District Board Appointment(s) -  
Authorization to Advertise 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The terms of LeRoy Carrier and Carter Diesen will expire on October 18, 2017.  The Board will consider 
advertising for applicants to fill these positions.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson -  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair  

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 

 
WATERSHED BOARD APPOINTMENT NOTICE  

  
The Roseau County Board of Commissioners is accepting nominations for the following 
Watershed Board Appointment: 
 

Two (2) managers to the Roseau River Watershed Board for a three year term 
beginning October 19, 2017 ending October 18, 2020.  The terms of LeRoy 
Carrier and Carter Diesen will expire on October 18, 2017.  
 

Persons interested in being appointed to serve as a Watershed District Manager should 
contact the Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th Avenue SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN  
56751 (218-463-4248) or at annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us to obtain an application.  
To be considered, interested persons must submit completed applications no later than 
4:30 pm August 25, 2017. 
 
 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 8, 2017 Originating Department:  Roseau County Trailblazers 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
North Star Trail Alliance - Request for Reimbursement 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of a North Star Trail Alliance Club Request for Reimbursement, for culvert 
placement and trail signage on Mary’s Trail, in the amount of $1,679.58.   
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 8, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Association of Minnesota Counties Extension Committee 
Appointment 

Presenter:  Jack Swanson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board approve Jack Swanson’s appointment to the Association of Minnesota Counties 
Extension Committee. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 8, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit - Whitetails Unlimited 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit for the Whitetails 
Unlimited event on August 12th, at Springsteel Resort.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 8, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
University of Minnesota Memorandum of Agreement  
 - Addendum 

Presenter:  Deb Zak 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
 Requesting the Board approve an additional .1 FTE 4-H Program Coordinator for the after school STEM program. 
 

Background: 
The Roseau County Extension Committee recommended including an after school program coordinator in the 2017 
Extension budget.  The County Board included $7,000 in the 2017 budget for this position.  $7,043.10 will fund a 
program coordinator for 210 hours in 2017. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Attachment I 
Addendum to Memorandum of Agreement Between the University of Minnesota 
and Roseau County For providing Extension programs locally and Employing 

County Extension Staff 
 

This addendum is in addition to Table A in the Memorandum of Agreement. This 
Addendum for the .1 FTE 4-H Program Coordinator that will work with after school 
programs and will remain in place from October 1, 2017 and ending on December 31, 
2017. 
 
Roseau County agrees to disperse already approved funds (2017 Extension budget) 
identified below to support the following Extension programs and positions in 2017: 
 
 Program  Position           FTE  Amount 
Youth Development  4-H Program Coordinators    1  $70, 431.00 
Youth Development   4-H Program Coordinator     .1  $  7, 043.10 
 
The .1 FTE 4-H Program Coordinator will focus on Science, Technology, Engineering 
and Math (STEM) programming in after school settings. 
 
     
The Memorandum of Agreement for the 1 FTE 4-H Program Coordinator is in effect 
until December 31, 2018. 
 
Total MOA budget in 2017 is $77,474.10 
 
The parties by their respective authorized agents or officers have executed this 
addendum. 
 

COUNTY of      Regents of the University of  
       Minnesota 
 
 
 
BY        By      
         Chair, County Extension Committee 
 
 
DATE       DATE      
 
 
BY       
         Chair, County Board of Commissioners 
 
DATE      



4-H STEM Club Coordinator 
 
Description of Position and Responsibilities 
The position will focus on developing 4-H STEM Clubs in rural communities, with an emphasis 
on reaching culturally diverse youth, as well as recruiting adult volunteers who will provide 
leadership to the club in the future.  The 4-H clubs must follow the MN 4-H Club guidelines.    
The individual will initially work with Educators with the STEM function and Volunteer 
Systems function to receive training and then implement the programming. 
 
 
Specific responsibilities include: 

• Identification and procurement of appropriate locations to host STEM Clubs 
• Lead initial STEM Club programs 
• Recruitment of volunteers and club members for STEM Clubs 
• Establish a welcoming and safe group setting for club program site 
• Work collaboratively with Extension Educators, Program Coordinators, and Community 

Partners to develop programming 
• Enroll youth and adult volunteers and responsibly maintain program, attendance, 

evaluation, and activity documentation 
• Participate in training appropriate to the role 
• Maintain consistent, proactive communication with Extension colleagues 

 
Required Qualifications: 

• One year experience working/volunteering with culturally diverse youth 
• Success in working with youth development programs 
• Ability to work with and support youth and adults from a diverse range of experiences, 

cultures, and backgrounds 
• Ability to initiate and complete programs and projects as outlined 
• Ability to work independently 
• Flexibility and dependability 
• Willingness to learn new skills and ability to give and receive feedback 
• Computer skills 
• Skills in verbal and written communication and strong organizational skills 
• Must have access to own vehicle and a valid driver’s license 
 
 

Education: 
Two years higher education completed in the area of education, youth development, science, or 
other related fields. 
 
Hours, Pay, Employment Period 
Up to 14 hours per week, not to exceed 210 hours 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 8, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Warroad River Watershed District Board Appointment(s)  
 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The Board will consider applicants to fill two (2) WRWD Board positions. 

Background: 
These three year terms will begin on September 19, 2017.  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 

















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 8, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
August 2017 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
July 26:  Back Pack Program - Warroad 
August 1:  Operations – Roseau 
August 1:  Committee of the Whole – Roseau 
August 1:  Laotian Community – Warroad 
August 2:  RSVP – Crookston 
August 8:  Roseau County Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



JACK  SWANSON  COMMITTEE  REPORTS 
 
JULY 26, 2017 -   ROSEAU EDA/ DVB/ C & C EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 
JULY 26, 2017 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY;  Marty Seifert (Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities) 
 
JULY 28, 2017 -   MINNESOTA COUNTIES FOUNDATION/ 
ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
(ST PAUL);  looking at value-added education and research opportunities 
for counties 
 
JULY 31, 2017 -   LESSARD-SAMS OUTDOOR HERITAGE COUNCIL (ST 
PAUL);  Commissioner Jack Swanson, Commissioner Rich Sve (Lake 
County) and Commissioner Tom Rukavina (St Louis County)  were invited 
to speak on public lands and LSOHC-approved acquisitions 
 
AUGUST 1, 2017 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
AUGUST 1, 2017 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
AUGUST 2, 2017 -   COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDATING COMMITTEE 
 
AUGUST 3, 2017 -   NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE 
COORDINATING BOARD (CHISHOLM) 
 
AUGUST 7, 2017 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
AUGUST 8, 2017 -   DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ADVISORY BOARD 
 
AUGUST 8, 2017 -   JADIS TOWNSHIP BOARD 
 


	8-8-17 Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	Consent 1 - 7-25-17 Board Proceedings - RBA
	7-15-17 Proceedings

	Consent 2 - RRWD Board Appointments - Auth to Advertise - RBA
	Watershed Board Appointment Notice

	Consent 3 - North Star Trail Alliance - Request for Reimbursement
	Request for Reimbursement

	Consent 4 - Assoc of MN Counties Ext Comm Appt - RBA
	Consent 5 - MN Lawful Gambling Permit - Whitetails Unlimited - RBA
	Gambling Permit

	Dep Rep 1a - U of M Memorandum of Agreement - RBA
	Memorandum of Agreement 
	STEM Club Coordinator Job Description

	County Board Item 1 - Warroad River Watershed District Bd Appts -RBA
	WRWD App Leroy Jaros 
	WRWD App William Thompson
	WRWD App Keith Landin

	County Board Item 2 - Commissioner Committee Reports - RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Report










[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		August 8, 2017		Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

July 25, 2017 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

[bookmark: _GoBack]Review and approve the July 25, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings. 



		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png





